Angela Goehring, R.N., M.S.A., C.C.H.P.

1455 N. 980 Road

Lawrence, Kansas 66046

Home Phone: (785) 832-1644

Cell Phone: (954) 540-4230

Fax: (785) 832-1881

E-mail: agoehringllc@gmail.com

Kansas Nursing License #13-057549-061 Florida Nursing License #RN 9241599

EDUCATION:

1995, August Central Michigan University, Kansas City, Missouri. Master of Science in

Health Services Administration.

1987, May Washburn University, Topeka, Kansas. Bachelor of Science in Nursing,

with honors.

SUMMARY OF EXPERIENCE:

Thirty-two years in the health care field, with twenty-seven years of progressive management and nursing leadership experience. Twenty-two years of correctional health services management in both large jails and prisons. Extensive experience with new business development, staffing analysis and development, contract start-ups, contract and accreditation compliance, systems development and process improvement.

EMPLOYMENT:

Armor Correctional Health Services, Inc., Miami, Florida

2019-current

Executive Vice President-Chief Nursing Officer

Responsibilities include: Management of a team of clinical operations nurse specialists and Regional Vice Presidents providing expert technical assistance and guidance to prison and jail facilities in seven states with an average daily patient population of over twenty-one thousand offenders. Formulate and implement patient care policies and procedures, coordinate the development and maintenance of operational clinical standards, and participate in strategic and operational decision-making. Participate in new business proposal and staffing development and coordinate start-up of new contracts

Centurion, LLC, Vienna, Virginia

2015-2019

Chief Nursing Officer

Responsibilities included: Management of a team of clinical operations nurse specialists providing expert technical assistance and guidance to State-wide prison systems in five states with an average daily patient population of over fifty-eight thousand offenders. Formulated and implemented patient care policies and procedures, coordinated the development and maintenance of operational clinical standards, and participated in strategic and operational decision-making. Participated in new business proposal and staffing development and coordinated start-up of new contracts

Angela Goehring, LLC

2014-current

Independent Consultant

Independent consultant providing expert patient case review, analysis, report writing, correctional program consultation and expert testimony for various attorney firms. Also work with appointed court monitors with the Department of Justice providing expert consulting and monitoring of jail facilities under Federal Consent Agreement and settlement agreement.

Armor Correctional Health Services, Inc., Miami, Florida.

2004-2015

Senior Vice President of Clinical Operations

Responsibilities included: Management of fiscal and operational activities of twenty-five comprehensive medical, nursing, dental, and behavioral health service contracts housed in thirty-six facilities, in eight states, serving an average daily census of 45,000 lives. Formulated and implemented patient care policies and procedures, coordinated the development and maintenance of operational clinical standards, and participated in strategic and operational decision-making. Directed, coordinated and oversaw the administration of all clinical personnel and associated support staff. Participated in new business proposal and staffing development and coordinated start-up of new contracts. Directs a team of clinical nurse specialists to ensure all contracted health services and programs were in compliance with contract and accrediting body standards.

Responsibilities include: Perform operational audits that contribute to reports to the federal court outlining compliance with Consent Agreement provisions regarding medical care, mental health care, and suicide prevention.

Health Services Administrator

2002-2004

Prison Health Services, Inc., Brentwood, TN

Responsibilities included: Management of fiscal and operational activities of contracted health services programs to jail and prison facilities with a population of 500 to 2,500 inmates housed in maximum security prison and jail setting. Managed annual budgets of up to \$7 million with human resource oversight of up to 70+ employees. Responsible for facility risk management and quality assurance programs.

Senior Consultant 1997-2002

Kansas University Physician, Inc., The University of Kansas Medical Center, Kansas City, KS Senior Consultant assigned to the Kansas Department of Corrections Central Office

Responsibilities included: Serving as the primary specialist in managing a comprehensive medical, nursing, dental and mental health program that provides services to 8,500 inmates housed in nine State correctional facilities, provided by Prison Health Services, Inc.; establish requests for proposals, coordinate negotiation, and monitor contracting process with private health service vendors; oversight of a multi-disciplinary staffing plan; conducting monthly operational and medical record reviews that address compliance with community standards, national and state standards and regulations.

Director of Health Care Services

1995-1997

Interim Health Services of Topeka, Inc., Topeka, Kansas

Responsibilities included: Functioning as the administrative officer responsible for developing and maintaining the programs and services of the organization. Such duties included marketing and oversight of day-to-day operations, ensuring clinical operations were in compliance with all state, federal, local, and JCAHO policies, procedures, standards, regulations and managed care contracts; developing, administrating, and maintaining budget. Collecting, analyzing, and reporting significant financial, health service, and quality assurance data to the agency Advisory Board and Board of Directors.

Tuberculosis Nurse Consultant/Asst. Section Director

1992-1995

Kansas Department of Health and Environment, Bureau of Disease Control, Topeka, Kansas

Responsibilities included: Writing and managing federal grant cooperative agreements; managing the budget for tuberculosis medications and clinic services; providing consultation to health care practitioners; provision of medical/nursing educational programs; monitoring and reporting cases of TB infection and disease to the Centers for Disease Control.

Infectious Disease Nurse Associate	1990-1992
Internal Medicine/Infectious Disease, Inc., Topeka, Kansas	
Staff Nurse, prn basis	1990-1995
St. Francis Hospital and Medical Center, Topeka, Kansas	
Nurse Associate and Ophthalmic Scrub Nurse	1987-1990
Paul E. Young, M.D., Topeka, Kansas	
Staff Nurse, Medical-Surgical Unit	1986-1987

AWARDS:

Kansas Department of Corrections, Ad Astra Award, October, 1999

St. Francis Hospital and Medical Center, Topeka, Kansas

Washburn University of Topeka, Alice B. Jensen Nursing Faculty Award for Outstanding Clinical Performance, May, 1987

PROFESSIONAL MEMBERSHIPS:

American Correctional Association	2009-Present
Commissioner for the ACA's Commission on Accreditation	2009-2014
National Commission on Correctional Health Services	2001-Present
Kansas HIV/AIDS Community Planning Committee	1997-2002